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lles, Nicholas (CCRA - Planning)

From: _(CCRA - Planning)

Sent: 02 June 2023 12:22

To: B k- - Piannin
Cc I CCRA - Planning); CCRA - Planning); lles, Nicholas

(CCRA - Planning)
Subject: RE: MA-LG-1235-23 - Decision on DNS Application - Solar Farm on Wentlooge
Levels, Newport (fA3551948)

Thanks i

We can, but we would need to extend the suspension period again. Are you ok with that?
I
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Original Message-----
cror: SN oA - Plarin) I
Sent: Friday, June 2, 2023 12:13 PM
To: (CCRA - Planning)
Cc:

lles, Nicholas (CCRA - Planning)

Subject: RE: MA-LG-1235-23 - Decision on DNS Application - Solar Farm on Wentlooge Levels,
Newport (fA3551948)

Thanks -

No changes to MA or draft DL. Can we allow the Minister two weeks to consider?

----- Original Message-----
From:H(CCRA - planning) || | |
Sent: Friday, May 26, 2023 9:02 AM




CCRA - Planning) (CCRA -

- Planning)

Subject: MA-LG-1235-23 - Decision on DNS Application - Solar Farm on Wentlooge Levels,
Newport (fA3551948)

MA and draft decision letter for clearance.

Thanks

CCRA - Planning) has sent you a link to "MA-LG-1235-23 - Decision on DNS
Application - Solar Farm on Wentlooge Levels, Newport" (fA3551948) from Objective.

Open in Objective ECM Navigator R01
Double click on the attachment

Open in Your Browser

https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outiook.com/2url=https%3A%2F %2Fdocuments. hf.wales.gov.uk
%2Fid%3AfA35519488&data=05%7C01%7 %o40gov.wales%7C7526fc1eb1044a7184
1608db635a54da%7Ca2cc36¢592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C0%7C63821301183225
8275%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAWMDAILCJQljoiV2IuMzIiLCJBTIl6lk1h
aWwiLCJXVCI6MNn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=2nKi9w7JvvSEkgH50n%2Bts6LeAz%2
FZwIDIBIBNQvcRJ1s%3Dé&reserved=0






